WATER

/'SOLUTIONS

www.wastewatersol.com

20650 Alliance-Sebring Rd, Alliance, OH 44601

PH: 330 823-7536 Fax : 330-823-7435

Green Excavating
1735 Swope Rd
Bethel, OH. 45106
Monday, October 4, 2021
Dear Bob,

This letter is in regard to installation depth of the Hydro action. The system is
capable of 32” of ground cover on top of the tank providing that the soil is of a
loose friable material and free of rocks 2”or larger.

If you have additional questions, please contact our office.

Sincerely,
James Dye

Partner
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